From: Tang, Xiao (Fed)

To: Boisvert, Ronald F. (Fed); Slattery, Oliver T. (Fed); Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
Cc: Ma, Lijun (Fed)

Subject: RE: student search and potential theory postdoc

Date: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 9:05:02 AM

Thanks! | will ask Prof. Jim Franson to do so.

Xiao

From: Boisvert, Ronald F. (Fed)

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 2:13 PM

To: Slattery, Oliver T. (Fed) <oliver.slattery@nist.gov>; Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>
Cc: Tang, Xiao (Fed) <xiao.tang@nist.gov>; Ma, Lijun (Fed) <lijun.ma@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: student search and potential theory postdoc

Yes, please asked them to send me information about themselves.

Ron

From: Slattery, Oliver T. (Fed)

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 1:37 PM

To: Boisvert, Ronald F. (Fed) <boisvert@nist.gov>; Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>
Cc: Tang, Xiao (Fed) <xiao.tang@nist.gov>; Ma, Lijun (Fed) <lijun.ma@nist.gov>
Subject: student search and potential theory postdoc

Hi Ron, Yi-Kai;

We are continuing to search for a suitable student/postdoc and have made many contacts with
various professors. We will continue and hope that we can succeed eventually. We recently have
connected with Prof James (Jim) Franson of UMBC. He mentioned that he had a very good quantum
theory student graduating this spring —who may be interested in NIST. Since this student would be
more suitable in the theory projects of the group, | would like to forward your contact information to
them. They can then reach out to you directly.

Thanks
Ollie S.
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